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January 30, 1998

FEB - 2 iogg !
Attn: Surface Commingling Department
State of New Mexico \ ) oy o
Qil Conservation Division ‘\) R
2040 South Pacheco St L \ J
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Al

Re:  Rinewalt #1, Penrose Skelly Grayburg, 30-025-10042
Rinewalt “A” #1, Drinkard, 30-025-10043
Rinewalt “B” #1, Blinebry Oil & Gas & Tubb Oil & Gas, 30-025-10044
Lea County, New Mexico AC
<pf>7v

Dear Sirs:

The Wiser Oil Company, as operator of the referenced leases, hereby requests permission to
commingle all oil production from same. Per Commingling Order PLC-131, dated May 6, 1997, we
already have authorization to commingle Penrose Skelly Grayburg (Oil - 50350) and Drinkard (Oil -
19190) production from the Rinewalt “A” #1 and Rinewalt #1.

We would like to commingle the production from the Rinewalt B #1 into the same tank battery.
It is not economical to maintain separate facilities for these wells. Combining the facilities will

promote fiscally sound operation and extend the life of the wells.

Production will be allocated based on well tests. Gravity ranges from 34.1 to 35.7 and is under one
oil contract. All working and revenue interests are common between the three leases.

If you have any questions, please advise. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Betty Epie
Production Administrator

The Wiser Oil Company
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